## Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 29, 2025 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

The Mandatory 2025-2026 Ke Ala Ipukukui Early College Parent Meeting for Degree and Non-Degree students has been cancelled on Thursday, January 30th because of the dangerous weather forecast. Miss Kristy does not want anyone driving in bad conditions. Please email her back to confirm that you received this email and send her your parents' email addresses. She will then send them the Presentation video to watch. All the application documents are on her Google Landing Page. You must be logged in to your school email to access the Early College Landing Page. She will send you the link on Friday, January 31st. Please email or text her if you have any questions. Mahalo and stay safe.

Hey Sophomores! If you missed our grade level assembly last Friday, please stop by P1 so Auntie Cass can give you our Homecoming shirt during recess or lunch. Thanks!

Attention Class of 2025 Seniors! There is a Mandatory Pre-graduation Meeting on Thursday, February 20th at 6:00pm or Sunday, February 23rd at 5:00pm. You and your parents must attend one of the two meetings. Both meetings are held at Hale Pa'ina (Cafeteria). If you have any questions, please see Ms. Lucas or Ms. Webber. Mahalo!

Do you like reading? Do you like surprises? If so, consider signing up to receive a Luna Book Bag for the month of February. When you sign up you will receive a library book that is handpicked for you and goes with this month's theme. The library book must be returned. You will also receive some free gifts. February's theme is "Heartthrobs, Heartbreakers, & Heartstrings".

If you are interested, please submit the form by scanning the QR code on this flyer, or by going to bit.ly/lunabbfeb. Forms must be turned in by Friday, January 31st. See Mrs. Nakata in the library if you have any questions.

Are you a graduating Kaiapuni senior with a B average in your 'Ōlelo classes across all four years of high school? If you're not part of the Kaiapuni program, are you a graduating senior who

\*will have a B average in your English classes OR \*scored a 3 or higher on the SBA ELA test as a junior OR \*scored an 18 or higher on the ELA portion of the ACT OR \*scored a 480 or higher on the ELA portion of the SAT OR \*scored a 4.5 overall or higher on your last ACCESS for ELs? If you meet the 'Ōlelo requirement or one of the English requirements AND you are proficient in a second language, you are eligible to apply for the Seal of Biliteracy!

The deadline to apply is 3PM, HST on January 31, 2025 and the application can be found at bit.ly/HISeal2025Apply.

You can find more information at https://tinyurl.com/33c6vh2t or you may contact Ms. Olson at ashley.olson@k12.hi.us if you have any questions.

Auntie Cass is hosting a planner design contest for next school year. Designs will be due January 31st then the school will vote shortly thereafter. The winner will receive a \$25 gift card from Amazon. Please check your emails for the Google Form to submit your designs. If you have any questions, please stop by P1.

## **SPORTS SHORTS :**

Attention surfers. The surf team has a mandatory meeting in Mr Niko's room this Thursday at lunch. We will discuss our first practice, schedule, and more. See you there!

Golf Team: Students who are interested in being a part of the golf team, there is a meeting this Thursday 12 noon outside by the library. Mahalo!

Breakfast: Breakfast Chicken Slider or Breakfast Chicken Patty, Brown Rice, Ketchup, Pineapple Chunks, Strawberry Apple Crisps. Lunch: Chili and Cheese Nachos or Soft Shell Beef Tacos, Green Salad, Salsa Cup, Strawberry Kiwi Juice, Mixed Fruit, Dressing.